

One Card Meeting  
Monday, June 1, 2015  
Start Time: 2:00 p.m.

Attendance:

Steve Horner – Housing  
Russell Saunkeah– Dining and Food  
Services  
Nick Martinez– Auxiliary Budget  
Ray Fisco – UC  
Stacy Howell - UC

Tungsten Alcazar - IT  
Shad Harder - IT  
Mike Belding - IT  
Kirk Moore - IT  
Sarah Mensch - IT

1. Summer Semester Rollover
2. Flex Dollar Report
  - a. \$12K pulled off
  - b. Add in Fall Student on August 3<sup>rd</sup>.
3. Orientation
  - a. Ent – Embosser Down
  - b. Plan is to have UC take a picture, based off the list provided, and then ENT will mail out the cards to those students.
4. SOCO
  - a. Admitted students taking classes.
  - b. Look into whether or not these students have paid the \$15 fee
5. Dining and Food Service
  - a. Opened 6.1.15 for lunch. No issues
6. Summer Meal Plans
7. Employee Meal Plans
  - a. Joel and Tungsten will work together.
8. Café 65 Bar Code Scanners
  - a. Will be implemented in the future
  - b. CBORD module
  - c. Need to figure out how to import barcode numbers into the One Card system.
9. POS
  - a. Ordered?
10. PCI / EMV
  - a. Heartland will not support the EMV chip
  - b. Discussion of responsibility of risk of fraudulent charges
  - c. Approach: POS to read the magnetic strip and get rid of the sidecar
11. Conferencing
  - a. Cards are activated and Breckenridge has been reset
  - b. IT to follow up with Jeff to get keys for 5113
12. Door Access
  - a. Osborne, Jeff's backdoor and Assistive Tech Lab and El Pomar IT center
13. IT Data Center
14. Osborne

15. Upgrade to .net version

- a. All systems would need to be shut down
- b. Will take 3 days
- c. Aug 4-6 and Tungsten will schedule with Heartland
- d. Kirk will talk to Carol about transfer orientation
- e. Russ will talk to Mark about August 4<sup>th</sup>

16. Equipment

- a. Spare Multi Door Controller, Spare Swipes and Encoder need to be ordered.

Meeting ended 2:47 p.m.